
From: Earley, Adrienne
To: Clingan, Peter M LRH (Peter.M.Clingan@usace.army.mil)
Cc: Latta, Brett C LRH (Brett.C.Latta@usace.army.mil); Dunlap, Kathleen; Perlik, Matthew
Subject: Portsmouth Bypass Phases 2 & 3 Conceptual Stream Mitigation Plan
Date: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 3:29:00 PM

Peter-
The conceptual stream mitigation plan for Portsmouth Bypass Phases 2 and 3 has been uploaded to
ODOT’s Extranet site for your review.  A hard copy of this document will also be provided next week.
 
https://extranet.dot.state.oh.us/divisions/Planning/enviro/eco/Mitigation%20Plan/Forms/AllItems.aspx?
InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EDocument&VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence
 

This document is being submitted for review and preparation for the July 17th site visit to the proposed
mitigation sites.  Please let me know if you have any questions prior to the site visit.
 
Thank you,
 
Adrienne Earley
Environmental Supervisor
Office of Environmental Services
Mail Stop 4170, 3rd Floor
Ohio Department of Transportation
(614) 466-2159
Adrienne.Earley@dot.state.oh.us
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From: Earley, Adrienne
To: Queen, Ric
Cc: Lung, Joni; Dunlap, Kathleen; Perlik, Matthew
Subject: Portsmouth Bypass Phases 2 & 3 Conceptual Stream Mitigation Plan
Date: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 3:31:00 PM

Ric-
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
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Dunlap, Kathleen

From: Lung, Joni

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 1:41 PM

To: Dunlap, Kathleen; Earley, Adrienne

Cc: Latta, Brett C  LRH (Brett.C.Latta@usace.army.mil); Settles, Mike; Gilbert, Shelby; Lauer, 

Heather; Griesmer, Heidi

Subject: SCI-823-0.00 PID 19415 Ohio EPA ID 134161 Complete Application

Attachments: 401ApplicantPublicNoticeInstructionSheet.pdf; newspapers.pdf; 134161 Complete.pdf; 

134161 Public Notice.doc

Adrienne and Katie,  

Please see the attached Complete 401 Notification regarding the SCI-823-0.00 Project (Ohio EPA ID No. 134161). Also 

attached are a draft public notice, public notice instruction sheet, and a list of newspapers.  The draft public notice will 

just need the highlighted dates changed to the date of publication.  This will need to be published by 8/10/14, in order 

to ensure a 45 day public comment period before the public hearing.  If the public notice is published after this date, the 

hearing will need to be moved, which will delay the final action on the 401 application. 

 

Also, feel free to double check my numbers for the impacts.  The numbers in this public notice reflect the changes that 

were made by Brett to the USACE public notice.  The perennial stream impacts also include the temporary impacts to 

the Scioto River (150 linear feet), which is why this is greater than the amount in the USACE public notice. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions, and please confirm receipt of this email. 

Thanks, 

Joni 

 

 

Joni Lung 

Ohio EPA Division of Surface Water 

401/Isolated Wetland Permitting Section 

614-644-2152 

joni.lung@epa.ohio.gov 
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Dunlap, Kathleen

From: Dunlap, Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 4:21 PM

To: Manson, Greg; Barnitz, Tom

Cc: Earley, Adrienne

Subject: SCI-823-0.00, PID 19415 (Portsmouth Bypass Phase 2 & 3) Public Notice - - Needs 

Action

Attachments: 134161 Public Notice.doc

Greg –  

 

OEPA has provided the final draft 401 public notice for public hearing for SCI-823-0.00, PID 19415 (Portsmouth Bypass 

Phase 2 & 3) (see attached).  District 9 will need to act on getting the 401 public notice in the local newspaper as soon as 

possible.    This will need to be published by August 10, 2014 in order to ensure a 45 day public comment period 

before the public hearing which is set for September 23, 2014.  If the public notice is published after this date, the 

hearing will need to be moved, which will delay the final action on the 401 application.  If there are concerns with this 

timeframe contact us immediately. 

 

This public notice will need to be published in the following paper for at least one day:   

 

 
 

1st important item:  Once the newspaper provides you or the District 9 PIO with the date that the notice will appear in 

the paper, you or the District 9 PIO will need to go into the attached Word file and type in the date the Public Notice 

will appear (top of each page - highlighted).  Please send us back the version with the dates filled in as soon as you have 

the dates, so that we can forward to Shelby Gilbert at OEPA. 

 

2nd important item:  We will need to obtain a copy of the actual, published 401 public notice.  It is important that if the 

paper doesn't send it to the district right away, then you may need to bug them until you get it.  Once you obtain a copy, 

please e-mail us a PDF version (if possible) and we will forward that to OEPA so they can finalize the 401 WQC.  

 

3rd important item: Please make sure that the newspaper bills District 9 and does not try to bill Central Office-Office of 

Contracts. 

 

Please review the attached Public Notice for details of the Public Hearing.   

 

Thank you, 

Katie 

 

Kathleen Dunlap 
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Environmental Specialist 2 

Ohio Department of Transportation 

1980 West Broad Street 

Columbus, Ohio 43223 

614-466-6983 (direct) 

614-466-7100 (main) 

 


